MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

September 13, 2016

Sheldon D. Stuchell, Chief

Generic Communications Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Juan D. Peralta, Acting Chief /RA/
Steam Generator Tube Integrity

and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

COMPLETION OF ACTIONS 6a AND 6b FROM THE SONGS
LESSONS LEARNED REPORT

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the staff documentation of completed

actions associated with the SONGS Lessons Learned Review. The enclosure provides

information regarding the staff’s closure of actions 6a and 6b from the SONGS Lessons

Learned Report. If you have any questions, please contact Andrew Johnson of my staff at

301-415-1475.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Andrew B. Johnson NRR/DE/ESGB
(301) 415-1475
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Closure of Actions 6a and 6b of Topic 3:

Steam Generator Technical Review

Action No. Action Status

The staff will develop guidance to assist staff » Action Complete
performing the review to determine whether the

6a action is bounded by successfully operated + A final section revision for the Standard Review Plan,

) projects, or if a detailed NRC evaluation is Section 5.4.2.1, “Steam Generator Materials” was noticed in
required. Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 149, Page 51217 on
August 3, 2016.
» Action Complete

The staff will develop guidance for staff

6b performing a detailed review of steam generator | « A final section revision for the Standard Review Plan,

design characteristics or modifications.

Section 5.4.2.1, “Steam Generator Materials” was noticed in
Federal Register Vol. 81, No. 149, Page 51217 on
August 3, 2016.
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